J s T CORPORATION

DATE: March 30, 2022
TO: JST SALES TEAM
FROM: JST OPERATIONS DEPT

SUBJECT: LIST OF SYM/SYF SERIES PART NUMBER VARIATIONS ASSOICATED
WITH ADDITIONAL MATERIAL

JST factory has added a new phosphor bronze material to the existing phosphor bronze
material (NF-202) for the SYM and SYF series.

The suffix (KO) stands for the additional phosphor bronze material (KLF-5). The
performance and quality of KLF-5 is equivalent to NF-202.

The prefix (D) stands for the manufacturing location in Malaysia.

Customer could receive any of these part number variations from JST. The prefix and
suffix received will depend on the factory and phosphor bronze material used in the
manufacturing process, but will have no impact on fit, form or function of the part. The
JST part numbers being promoted for this series can be the base part numbers without
any prefix or suffix, as it is listed in the JST datasheet.

Please refer the APPENDIX A for the list of the part number variations.

Thank you,

Hirofumi Takenaka
JST CORPORATION
Operations Manager
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APPENDIX A

(D)SYM-01T-P0.5A (D)SYM-01T-P0.5A(KO)
(D)SYM-41T-P0.5A (D)SYM-41T-P0.5A(KO)
(D)SYF-01T-P0.5A (D)SYF-01T-P0.5A(KO)
(D)SYF-41T-P0.5A (D)SYF-41T-P0.5A(KO)




